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Malave, Erin G)W ‘/

From:  Pattie Chase [pchase@trave! travel]
Sent:  Friday, May 21, 2010 2:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Legal Change of Address ...

Goed afternoon: I need to change the Legal Address to the following for two (2) companies.

The companies are:

1) EAC Management LLC - EIN #26-4029214, File numb
2) Fort Lauderdale Capital Company, LLC - EIN #27-0192779, File number--8680844665=—"

ootj bbs
The new address for both companies, as well as the Managing Member, Ed)\.tvabrfil R%espe ‘1

417 NE 12th Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Phone: 954-465-1404
Thank you.

~ Pattie Chase

Administrative Assistant to Edward Cespedes
. EAC MANAGEMENT LLC

417 NE 12th Avenue

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33301

800-991-4534 (W)

954-302-8415 (F)

pbchase@travel.travel

From: Pattie Chase [pattie@thecnemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 10:28 AM
To: Pattie Chase

Subject: Legal Change of Address ..

Address and "Federal Employer Identification Number” FEI/EIN Changes

Use the link at the bottom of the page to request an address change for the principal and/or
mailing address of your business or the address of any officer/director/manager/managing
member/general partner. Use the same link to request any FEI/EIN number additions or

corrections.

Due to the large number of requests for address changes, we cannot respond to your e-mail,

however you can search our records and verify that your address has been changed.

e The principat address MUST be a street address.
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¢ Include the file number assigned to your business entity by the Division of Corporations with your
request. : )
o |f the Registered Agent address has changed, you must fill out the appropriate form and
pay the required statutory filing fee. Access the forms download page here.
« Do NOT send any other type request to this link.
If you submitted these changes on your Annual Report, it is not necessary to resubmit them
here. Allow up to 5 business days for changes to be processed. Do not send duplicate
requests. It will delay processing. '
Send Us Address/FEIN # Change
corpaddresschange@dos state.fl.us




